
From: Clark, Charity
To: Guy Page
Subject: RE: Vermont Public Records Request
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 4:18:02 PM
Attachments: Page PRA Response letter.pdf

Please see responsive documents attached.
Charity
 

From: Guy Page < > 
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:54 PM
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Vermont Public Records Request
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
No worries. I'm sure you're slammed by the virus like everyone else. 
 
 
 
On Thu, May 7, 2020, 8:17 PM Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> wrote:

Hi, Guy,
 
I will give you a ring about this tomorrow.  I sincerely apologize for the delay.
 
Charity
 

From: Guy Page < > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:34 AM
To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Vermont Public Records Request
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.
Hi Charity -
 
I sent a check for $188.80 as requested, it cleared Feb. 21. What is the timeline for my access to
this information?
 
Thanks
Guy
 
On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 2:04 PM Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov> wrote:

Please see attached.
 



Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3737
 

 
--
Guy Page
Editor & Publisher
Vermont Daily
Vermont Water Cooler
Chronicle of the Vermont State House
 
SUBSCRIBE TO VERMONT DAILY - it's FREE!



 
 

THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR. 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 

SARAH E.B. LONDON 
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL  

TEL:  (802) 828-3171 
 

http://www.ago.vermont.gov 

 
STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 

 
 

May 8, 2020 
 
via email to  
 
Guy Page 

 
Berlin, Vermont 05641 
 
Re:  Vermont Public Records Act request, dated December 11, 2019 
 
Dear Guy: 
 
Attached please find records responsive to your Vermont Public Records Act request, dated 
December 11, 2019. The text of your request was: 
 
“Please give me 2019 public records on State of Vermont funding of Planned Parenthood to 
replace federal Title X funding lost under Trump administration decision this year.” 
 
After providing you with a cost estimate, we received your payment of $188.80 on February 7, 
2020. As I mentioned on the phone, the cost estimate was over-inclusive and the number of 
records actually responsive to your records is smaller than initially estimated. If you wish to 
make a new request that is less narrow, please let me know.  
 
The time it took to gather, review, analyze, and redact these documents was less than 30 minutes, 
and, therefore, these documents are provided with no cost to you. A refund check for the full 
amount of $188.80 will be issued to you. 
 
You will see that the attached responsive records have been redacted. These redactions are due to 
portions of the documents being exempt from the Public Records Act pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 
317(c)(3) and (4). If you feel portions of our response have been withheld in error, you may  
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
appeal to Joshua Diamond, Deputy Attorney General, at: 
 
Office of the Attorney General 
109 State St. 
Montpelier VT 05609 
AGO.Info@vermont.gov 
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/____________ 
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 
 
Attachment 







From: Roberts, Michelle <Michelle.Roberts@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Vincent, Margaret <Margaret.Vincent@vermont.gov>
Cc: AHS - VDH MCH Grants and Contracts <AHS.VDHMCHGrantsandContracts@vermont.gov>;
Swartz, Kimberly <kimberly.swartz@vermont.gov>
Subject: Planned Parenthood BAA from 2016
 
Hi Margaret,
 
I know we have new direction that a BAA any older then three years needs to be updated.  This one
is from 04/20/2016
 
This grant the PPNNE Title Ten grant and is fairly large ($760,000).   As you already know we have
opted out of the Title X funding.
However we are processing a grant under a different name with Planned Parenthood of Northern
New England.     The grants Scope has not changed.   The program manager (Kim Swartz) went
through and removed the references to the Title X funding.
 

Thank you,
 

Michelle Roberts
802-863-7235
 




